[Fwd: explorer sabotage) mailbox:/C%7C/Program%20Files/Nets...3@netscape.com&number=173&part=1.2

Subject: [Fwd: explorer sabotage]
Resent-Date: Mon, 13 Jan 1997 15:15:43 -0800 (PST)
Resent-From: clienteng@netscape.com
Date: Mon, 13 Jan 1997 15:14:58 -0800
From: benjamin@netscape.com (Benjamin Feinman)
To: clienteng@netscape.com

Sorry for the spam - has anyone heard about this - should we get irate?
Benjamin Feinman - mailto:benjamin@netscape.com

Technology Evangelist

Industry and Developer Relations

Netscape Comrunications Corporation

tel.415.937.3438 - fax.415.937.4008

Subject: explorer sabotage
Date: Sat, 28 Dec 1996 16:47:35 -0600
From: medience productions <medience@ix.netcom.com>
Organization: medience productions
To: benjamin@netscape.com

Hello Benjamin,

I just wanted to share a little info with you that might be helpful to
you. I recently installed Norton Utilities program for Win 95. At the
end of the install it prompts you to install a version 3.0 of Explorer.
I am a feithful Netscape user but have been curious about this other
browser. So I installed it. I did not get around to opening it up but I
opened Netscape shortly thereafter. To my amazement my bookmarks were
gone. All of them!!! Interestingly enough the bookmarks were pulled out
of my program files where Netscape is located and then placed in the
windows directory so that Explorer can utilize them. To me this is
subtle form of sabotage which renders Netscape somewhat useless until I
solve the problem by wasting my time copying and renaming files.
Something that not every user will take the time or know how to do. If
this info is of use to you please use what ever of this message you may
need. This form of dirty competition only waist my time and is not
healthy for the industry. Please keep me in your file for updates
concerning these issues.

Rod Leaverton

Medience Productions
medience@ix.netcom. com
515-276-4002
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